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November 6, 1957

P Bz ¥ / xff/ Aacs ”/ “é‘/{‘%
206 5. Campbell St. }l&?f /{wl%i Jeras
El Paso, Texas

Dear Sir:

I am writing you in regard to a wsll drilled by you
in Eddy County, New Mexico. This well is in SW of KE},
315-T218-R27E, The C-101 shows this well to have been
spudded 6-30-34 and drilled to TD 1553', Then on 2-12-45
you were granted permission to deepen well to 21007,

The scout report shows it was deepened to 2350'. We
feel this well should be plugged as soon as posesible.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M, L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
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